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AN ACT . . .. relating to: the euthanization of animals in custody.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law authorizes %olitical subdivision)ity, village, town or county®
that has custody of an animal, or a person who has custody of an animal on behalf
of a political subdivision, to have the animal euthanized if there are reasonable
grounds to believe any of the following:

1. That the animal is hopelessly injured beyond any reasonable chance of
recovery.

2. That the animal poses an imminent threat to public health or safety.

3. That the animal poses an imminent threat to the health or safety of itself or
its custodian.

This bill authorizes a political subdivision that has custody of an animal, or a
person who has custody of an animal on behalf of a political subdivision, to have the
animal euthanized if there are reasonable grounds to believe that the animal poses
an imminent threat to the health of other animals, as determined by a veterinarian.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3
SECTION 1. 173.21 (4) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
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173.2% (4) (d) The animal poses an imminent threat to the health of other
animals, as determined by a veterinarian.

(END) v



WiIIiamsz Landon

From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2000 10:54 AM
To: Williams, Landon

Subject: LRB 47481

Landon-

Please jacket LRB 4748/1. Thanks

Scott Becher
Rep. Steve Wieckert



